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AMENDMENT

Date: 
October 17, 2025

Amendment Number:
1
Grant RFP:
Housing Support Program RFP
Closing Date:
11/14/2025
Pre-Award Manager:
James Heckard
Telephone:
785-296-0217
E-Mail Address:
william.heckard@ks.gov
Agency:
Kansas Department for Children and Families

Conditions:
Please see response to questions below

A signed copy of this Addendum must be submitted with your bid. If your bid response has been returned, submit this Addendum by the closing date indicated above.

I (We) have read and understand this addendum and agree it is a part of my (our) bid response.

NAME OF COMPANY OR FIRM: 

 SIGNED BY: 

 TITLE: 
   DATE: 


It shall be the vendor's responsibility to monitor this website on a regular basis for any changes/addenda. http://www.dcf.ks.gov/Agency/Operations/Pages/OGC/Grant-RFP.aspx

HSP RFP Q&A
Q1: Will an advance of funds be possible, as $5 million to be reimbursed will be a cash flow challenge?
A1: There is not an expectation that the applicant chosen for award would have to expend the full $5 million prior to reimbursement. Per page 13 of the RFP, the chosen grantee will be expected to submit monthly reports for expenses incurred to be reimbursed on a monthly schedule. 

Q2: Do statewide partners need to be confirmed by the RFP due date of 11/14/2025?

A2: Yes. If agreements aren’t finalized by the time of your proposal, please include letters of support from your intended partners.
Q3: Is this grant going to be awarded to a single entity that must operate statewide – likely via subrecipient agencies and organizations – to administer the full award of $15 million? Because our agency works in a 21-county area that is home to about half the state’s population, I presume we would need to establish a program with grant subrecipients to cover the remaining counties in the state in order to contend for receipt of these funds. Is that correct?

 

If this grant ultimately is intended to be administered by a single grant recipient through eligible subrecipients who deliver the requisite programming to aid families, would an organization with a smaller service area be better served as a sub-awardee?

A3: Yes, this grant will be awarded to a single entity. To ensure statewide coverage, that entity can engage other organizations as subrecipients.
Q4: If we currently receive CSBG and HESG funds, can we still apply for this grant? 
A4: Yes.

Q5:  If an agency already offers rapid re-housing/rent assistance, can we still apply? Does a new program need to be implemented, or can we operate under current programming? 
A5: Yes, and a new program does not need to be implemented. Funds from this award can supplement but not supplant existing program funding. 

Q6: It states this award will be to one organization.  Do sub awardees need to be identified in the response OR simply a process of how those will be identified throughout the life of the grant?
A6: At minimum DCF would request letters of intent from interested partners be included in the proposal.

Q7: What funding does this replace (if any)?
A7: No funding is being replaced. 
Q8: May several organizations team up to cover this grant?
A8: Yes, subawards are allowed.
Q9: The goal is one grant that would be able to provide statewide services (possibly through subgrants), is that correct?

A9: Yes, that is correct.
Q10: Can there be an advance of cash to help with cash flow? 

A10: Grants are paid on a reimbursement. We do that monthly so that there is not a delay in expenses. There is not an advance. If there is a need for an advance outline that in your proposal and it can be addressed by the review team. 
Q11: Are there any examples of what other states have done with this kind of opportunity?  I think it's great that DCF is doing this, but I'm not sure what the project design could look like.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdcf.wisconsin.gov%2Ffamily-first%2Finnovation%2Fkeys&data=05%7C02%7CKaylene.England%40ks.gov%7C917a2770b21f4123137808de01def78e%7Cdcae8101c92d480cbc43c6761ccccc5a%7C0%7C0%7C638950254313066297%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Wa5coXBjrQHrnI7D2xFE%2FIoGPlAx%2BESDii3mUbhXqEM%3D&reserved=0
Q12: Is there reasoning behind having only one entity for this project, when there are so many moving pieces that need to deal with-- i.e., housing, legal needs, case management, etc.?  Why not chunk it out?

A12: This approach allows coordinated family-centered services based on individual community needs.
Q13: So, $5 million divided by 12 months would mean an organization would at least need $416,666 in cash, so it would take a very large organization. I am hopeful a cash advance could be possible. 

A13: Grants are paid on a reimbursement. We do that monthly so that there is not a delay in expenses. There is not an advance. If there is a need for an advance outline that in your proposal and it can be addressed by the review team. 

Q14: Would hotel/temporary payments until someone could have a longer-term rental be included?  Also, will there be referrals from DCF or others and how might that happen?
A14: This is addressed on page 5 of the RFP. There is also a link to the CFR in the RFP for further guidance. 
Q15: If we currently receive ESG/CSBG funds, can we still apply for this grant? Yes.
Q16: We use ESG for rapid re-housing and rent assistance, would it be considered duplication of funds?

A16: TANF funds can be used to supplement but not supplant ESG funds.
Q17: Is there a reason that TANF money is being used for this project rather than giving it directly to needy families as has been done in the past?
A17: This does not have an impact on TANF eligibility and consumers. This grant does not take any money away from families receiving a monthly TANF benefit. 
Q18: Can funds be used to help remove evictions or utility past payments?
A18: Yes, you could use it towards that if another program does to cover these costs is not available. You wouldn’t be able to use it for fines, penalties, or legal things, but we could do past due fines. Please use the following link for additional details on what is allowable for TANF funds when serving clients experiencing homelessness. TANF-ACF-IM-2013-01 (Use of TANF Funds to Serve Homeless Families and Families at Risk of Experiencing Homelessness) | The Administration for Children and Families
Q19: Utilities - yes- but past rent or damage to properties would not be allowed. Correct?
A19: It would be a case-by-case situation; it could be possible, but preapproval would be needed. For example, if there are TANF funds available, use those first. Any utilities and past due rent would need to meet the definition of non-recurrent, short-term benefits. Please see subsection b (1) of the following CFR for the federal definition eCFR :: 45 CFR 260.31 -- What does the term “assistance” mean?
Q20: What does renewal look like after the first year?

A20: This is a two-year grant. If the grantee has met the goals, and funding to support the grant remains available, the renewal process will automatically be started. It is similar to the initial award with supporting documents.
Q21: I am looking at your most recent RFP through DCF, EES, and TANF. Does this grant require your organization to serve the entire state of Kansas or just your organization's service area?

A21: The whole State of Kansas would need to be served by this grant.
